Students Return to School From Christmas Break: Tues., Jan. 8

CBCS Newsletter

January 2019

January Activity Calendar View online: cbcslions.com

A New Year's Message From Pastor West

The end of something always means the beginning of something else. The end of a television program means the beginning of the next one. The end of a sports season always means the beginning of a new one. The end of Jesus' life on earth after the resurrection and ascension meant a new beginning for His disciples. The end of December and Christmas means the beginning of 2019, a new year and new opportunities. Here are some helpful hints to get the new year started in the right direction.

First let us renew our commitment as a family, to be faithful to the God whom we say we love by being in church the very first Sunday in January (the 6th) and each Sunday thereafter for an entire month. Secondly, let's make a commitment to be in the Word of God daily. It doesn't matter if it is 5, 10, 20, or 30 minutes a day, just get in God's book and learn of Him by allowing Him to speak to us through His Word and by speaking to Him in prayer. Finally, may we challenge ourselves and daily commit to the Lord a year that will be the best ever! Commit to be more faithful in church attendance. Let us determine in our hearts that we will connect with God and love people by serving the Lord.

As 2018 ends, 2019 is beginning! Will it be a better, more successful, and prosperous year for the Kingdom of God? That's the plan! The first step is always the most important one. Embrace 2019 for God!



MLK Day Monday, Jan. 21

(School & Daycare Closed)

Early Enrollment Will Begin Jan. 14...

Please remember that all balances must be current as of Dec. 31, 2018, in order to register for the 2019-2020 school year. Thank you for your help in staying current with your financial commitments.



Please Note . . .

School & Daycare will be closed Fri., Jan. 25

(Our teachers will be attending the ACTS Conference in Orlando.)

Early Enrollment For the 2019-2020 School Year

Early Enrollment for our current students will begin on Monday, Jan. 14 The Early Enrollment period will run from Jan. 14 through Feb. 8. Siblings of current students may also be enrolled during this time (space permitting). Our current students will receive the 2019-2020 enrollment packets soon after Christmas break. Extra enrollment forms will be available in the front office.

Advantages to Early Registration . . .

We strongly suggest that current families enroll promptly to ensure space and to take advantage of the lower registration and tuition fees available through Feb. 8th only. After that date the Open Enrollment period begins, and these fees increase for everyone.

Three \$200 Scholarship Drawings . . .

Again this year (as an added encouragement to get your applications in early), we will have three \$200 Tuition Scholarship drawings. Depending on when we receive your **complete application** (all 7 **pages and registration fee**), you will be included in the following drawings:

1st \$200 Drawing: Tues., Jan. 22 2nd \$200 Drawing: Tues., Jan. 29 3rd \$200 Drawing: Fri., Feb. 8

Be really early (by Jan. 22) - and get in all three of these drawings!

Remember that if your account for the current school year is in arrears, we cannot accept your application for next year. Our principal, Dr. Martin, will be reviewing each application this year to be certain that we can accept it, and he will contact you if we are unable to do so.

Open House For Current Families & Prospects ...

Mark your calendars now for our Open House on the evening of **Thurs.**, **Jan. 31**, **at 7pm**. We invite you to come and meet the teachers for the next grade up, review the upcoming curriculum, and ask questions. Also, please be thinking of friends & family who may be interested in CBCS for next year and invite them, too. If you bring an interested family to the Open House, you will receive a \$25 lunch credit (to be used any time this year).

Referrals . . .

For any new family enrolling because of your recommendation, you will receive a \$100 credit next year. The new family will need to attach a referral form to their application & follow through with the enrollment next year. You will receive your \$100 referral credit next October.

Think Scrip!

The Christmas season will be over soon, and the New Year will begin. Two thousand nineteen just seems so surreal. As we journey through another year, I encourage each family to participate in Scrip. Scrip simply means gift cards. You purchase gift cards from the school instead of another store. You will receive the full face value of the card that you purchase. We all have to eat, so why not purchase Publix, Walmart, or Winn Dixie Scrip for your groceries. We also have to put gas in our cars, so why not purchase WaWa, Circle K, Shell, Speedway, BP, or Walmart Scrip cards. It is so easy! Just come by the office and let the office ladies know you would like to purchase Scrip, and they will help you. I want to thank all the teachers, parents, and students who purchased Scrip during the Thanksgiving & Christmas holidays. Our sales were up, and it was so nice to see new families participating in the program. The school will definitely benefit from this increase in participation. The ducks are going to stick around for another month. It is just way too cold for them to fly north. With every purchase of Scrip for the month of January, your child will get to pick out a duck of their choice. We have some pretty cool looking ducks!



Emily Johnson (4th grade) and Lucas Cox (2nd grade) are pictured above with their Scrip Ducks.

As always, please think Scrip! Mrs. Craven

Mark These Events
On Your January Calendar . . .



School Spirit Week - Jan. 14-18 (See p. 3 for list of "special dress" days.)

"Muffins with Mom" - Wed., Jan. 30, 7:45am



A.S.

Walk-A-Thon Results

Thank You, Parents & Friends, For Making Our Transportation Upgrades Possible!

We are pleased to report that \$11,000 was raised through our Walk-a-Thon, thus reaching our goal. As announced prior to the event, the proceeds were designated for technology and playground upgrades. Already CBCS is benefiting greatly from your support. We were able to complete the purchase of two new vans, which are currently being used for field trips and transportation to sports events. Students who earned "Dress Down Passes" enjoyed using them on the designated days in December. Also, many qualified for Bowling parties; and the *Dave & Busters* party for our top class (Mrs. Hensley's 3rd grade) is being planned by Dr. Martin.

Way to go, CBCS Lions!

Soccer Season Ends . . . Flag Football & Golf Seasons To Begin

As the soccer season comes to a close, we want to congratulate our Varsity team for making it to the playoffs. Soon Flag football games and golf will begin (the third week of January). There will be a boys Flag Football team - and a girls team. Also, we are pleased to once again have Mr. Ron Bakich coaching our Golf team. Mr. Bakich is a former golf pro. What a wonderful learning opportunity this is for our 3rd-8th grade golfers!



Spirit Week, January 14-18

Each year our students look forward to Spirit Week. Be thinking now how you will show your school spirit on the five Special Dress Days. Remember that, even on these fun dress-down days, students must follow CBCS guidelines on proper length, proper fit, and proper coverage.

Mon., Jan. 14 Character Day

Tues., Jan. 15 Twin Day

Wed., Jan. 16 Future Career Day

Thurs., Jan. 17 "Hippy vs. Hipster" Day

Fri., Jan. 18 Spirit Day (Maroon & White)
(With any face painting done @ home)

(wun any jace painting aone @ non

Homecoming Games (Girls, 5:00; Boys, 7:00)

Sat., Jan. 19 Central Color Run

Sat. Evening, Jan. 19 - Homecoming Banquet for High School only, 6pm

Referrals . . .

For any new family enrolling because of your recommendation, you will receive a \$100 credit. The new family will need to attach a referral form to their application and follow through with the enrollment next year. You will receive your \$100 referral credit next October. Two referral forms are provided below for you to give to friends and additional forms are available in the office. **Bring a prospective family to our Open House on Jan. 31, and you will receive a \$25 lunch credit (to be used by your child this year).**

To be filled out by new family:

REFERRAL FORM*

(\$100 off Tuition for family that referred you*)

| Name of Child you are enrolling: | | Grade Entering: |
|--|---------------------|------------------------------|
| Your Street Address: | City | Zip |
| Your Phone Number: | | |
| Name of Person/Family Who Referred You: | | |
| Today's Date: | | |
| * This form MUST be attached to your child's for the referring family to receive their disco | | hen you enroll in order |
| To be filled ou | ut by new family: | |
| | | |
| REFERR | AL FORM* | : |
| REFERR (\$100 off Tuition for f | | |
| | amily that referred | d you*) |
| (\$100 off Tuition for f | amily that referred | d you*) Grade Entering: |
| (\$100 off Tuition for f | amily that referred | d you*) Grade Entering: |
| (\$100 off Tuition for f Name of Child you are enrolling: Your Street Address: | amily that referred | d you*) Grade Entering: Zip |

for the referring family to receive their discount in October.

CBCS High School Basketball Teams

Congratulations to the following students who are playing on our High School Basketball teams this season:

Girls Team:

Daysha Catrell
Adriana Ellis
Ileamar Ferrer
Julissa Garza
Jenaya Nystrom
Devion Smith
Ali-ceah Spencer
Shyla Willis

Boys Team:

Sam Canas
Eugene Clarisa
Terrell Everett
Marcos Ferrer
Damonte Jackson
Owen Newell
Josh Nystrom
Jayden Sithong



Coach Williard is coaching the girls team, and Dr. Martin is coach for the boys teams. Be sure to come out and see these CBCS lions in action!

"CENTRAL COLOR RUN"

Saturday, January 19 CBCS Campus

We are hosting our own school color run to support our 12th graders in their efforts to raise funds for their Senior trip to Hawaii. As a culmination of the Spirit Week activities, let's enjoy a great morning together.

On Saturday, January 19, check in for Central's Color Fun Run at 8:00am right here on our CBCS campus. The first wave will begin at 8:45am. There is no time limit; and you can run, jog, or walk. Bring the whole family.

Turn in your registration form to the office by Friday, Jan. 11, to qualify for the early registration fee of \$35. This fee includes individual color packet, race bib, and a T-shirt. During the race, participants will be sprayed with liquid color at various color stations - ending with one final color celebration at the finish line. A registration packet with more details is being sent home with students on Monday, Dec. 17. If you have questions, please contact Mrs. Michelle Newell (newell@cbcslions.com).

Run, Jog, or Walk ...

Come & Have Fun!

Let's Take a Look: Approaching Christmas Break ...



Trumpet/Sax Quartet; Rebecca Rudd on piano; & Music Director, Mr. Salmeron, w/Owen Newell after a great program!







Left: Pre-School students on stage practicing for their Dec. 13th program. Right: "Scrooge" getting his costume ready for the Dec. 20th Musical, which will include 1st-3rd graders & many Upper Elem. & SS students.